
 

CHESTER TIMES – December 15, 1904 
 CENTRAL STATION AT RIDLEY PARK – A Telephone Convenience for the 
Benefit of Borough Subscribers – the Bell telephone Company is erecting a one-story 
building at the corner of Tome and Penn Streets. An exchange board of modern design will 
be placed in the building.  The exchange will be the central station for the company’s 
numerous subscribers in this section, and will add considerably to the commercial activity 
of the borough. 
 THE NEW BUNGALOW – The bungalow being built on Ridley Avenue by 
Contractor J. W. Meckert for Dr. J. M. Stotesbury of Philadelphia, will be completed this 
week, and the Quaker City physician will take possession of his new home next week.  The 
building is one story in height and is of attractive design, resembling somewhat the Wolf 
Brothers’ bungalow on the Chester Pike. 
 


